



James Adams WRT, HCI-C,
ASD

Senior Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (941) 961-0531

Email: jim.adams@youngonline.com

Locations
Sarasota, FL
Tampa, FL
Naples, FL

Biography

JIM ADAMS joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Consultant in 2017. Jim has been involved with insurance restoration projects for over twenty years and his projects have ranged from residential homes, high rise condominiums, hospitals, as well as waste transfer stations. With 18 year experience as a Regional General Contractor, a HAAG Certified Inspector and IICRC Certified in water remediation and applied structural drying, Jim can handle all of your most complex projects.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- Florida All Lines Adjuster

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Condominium | Fire/Smoke | \$1.4M
- Solid Waste Transfer Station | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Hotel | New Construction | \$23M
- Condominium | Hurricane | \$9.2M

Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 1998 - 2015 | Project Manager/Estimator | Parker Young Construction